

Ian Meyrick

From: Pritchard, Iwan <iwan.pritchard@alungriffiths.co.uk>
Sent: 14 March 2024 16:01
To: Ian Meyrick
Cc: Anna Grieve
Subject: RE: Menai Shellfish Marine Licence Queries

Hi Ian,

Please accept this email as authorisation for you (Arup) to sign the documentation on our (Griffiths) is behalf.

Any issues, let me know

Regards

Iwan

IWAN PRITCHARD
PROJECT MANAGER



✉ iwan.pritchard@alungriffiths.co.uk

☎ +44 1873 857 211 📞 +44 7966 387 813

🌐 www.griffiths.co.uk



WE BUILD BETTER

📍 Waterways House, Merthyr Road, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9PE, United Kingdom



This email is sent on behalf of Alun Griffiths (Contractors) Ltd or Wales and Border Counties Plant Hire Ltd. It is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person(s) to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must: (i) not disclose, copy or distribute its contents to any other person or use its contents in any way, otherwise you may be acting unlawfully; (ii) contact us immediately by return email; then (iii) delete it from your system. We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained in this email, but we do not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted. Your system should scan attachments (if any) for viruses before opening them. We have established rules concerning the transmission of material by email and require all email transmitted from our systems to conform to those rules. We do not permit the transmission of any material that is illegal or libellous and any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not represent those of the Company.

Alun Griffiths (Contractors) Ltd - Company Registration Number: 01493003 - Registered Office: Waterways House, Merthyr Road, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, NP7 9BQ.

Wales and Border Counties Plant Hire Ltd - Company Registration Number: 01460484 - Registered Office: Waterways House, Merthyr Road, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, NP7 9BQ.

From: Ian Meyrick <Ian.Meyrick@arup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 6:21 PM
To: Pritchard, Iwan <iwan.pritchard@alungriffiths.co.uk>
Cc: Anna Grieve <anna.grieve@arup.com>
Subject: Menai Shellfish Marine Licence Queries
Importance: High

Hello Iwan,

I have received some queries (see in yellow below) back from the NRW Marine Licencing Officer who is processing our application for the Menai Shellfish, Glandwr Road Marine Licence. (NRW assigned reference number: CML2421)

Can you respond to this email stating that you authorise myself Ian Meyrick (Agent) to sign the application on your behalf please?

I have attached copy of the electronic application which also has the links to supporting documentation imbedded, should you wish to review.

Feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss further.

Ian Meyrick

Consultant | Climate and Sustainability Services
BSc MSc PIEMA

Arup
4 Pierhead St,
Cardiff CF10 4QP
T +44 2920 266 668

arup.com

Connect with us on [LinkedIn](#)

Follow us on [Instagram](#)

From: Smith, Rhiannon <rhiannon.smith@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 4:45 PM
To: Ian Meyrick <ian.Meyrick@arup.com>
Cc: ivan.pritchard@alungriffiths.co.uk
Subject: CML2421 Not Duly Made Request

You don't often get email from rhiannon.smith@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Dear Mr Meyrick,

We can confirm that the marine licence application for “Menai Shellfish, Glandwr Road” has now been processed by our Permit Receipt Centre and has been assigned to myself for duly making and determination. The application has been assigned reference number: CML2421.

From the initial checks of the application form we note the following:

- The application has been signed by yourself, rather than by the applicant themselves. Please provide a copy of an email/letter from the applicant, authorizing you to sign the documentation on their behalf.
- The coordinates have been provided in NGR format; we require that they be provided in longitude and latitude format. We have converted these, please can you confirm that you're happy with the coordinates we have created:
 - SH 58529 73001. Lat: 53.235141 Long: -4.1211009
 - SH 58545 73007. Lat: 53.235199 Long: -4.1208640
 - SH 58526 73029. Lat: 53.235392 Long: -4.1211582
 - SH 58516 73015. Lat: 53.235263 Long: -4.1213017
 - SH 58524 73009. Lat: 53.235211 Long: -4.1211793
- Although the site is not directly in any protected sites, it is close to several protected sites. Please update your risk assessment or provide additional documentation regarding the nearby sites and how you shall ensure they are not harmed from the works you intend to carry out.

Please address the points above in order to complete the application. If the points above are not addressed within 10 working days your application will be returned and refunded. I have attached an application amendment form, should you wish to provide further information on this, although you are welcome to provide individual documents separately if you would prefer.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Rhiannon Smith
Permitting Officer

Rhiannon Smith, BSc (Hons), AMRSB
Swyddog Trwyddedu / Permitting Officer
Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu / Permitting Service

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol**
Cymru
**Natural
Resources**
Wales

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of content.